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INVITATION FOR BIDS 

Annual Roadway Paving & Improvements – Fiscal Year 2022 
Bid # DPW-21-B-028 

Addendum 02 
March 17, 2021 

 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Addendum 02 answers the following questions: 

Q1 Is MassDOT-Highway Division required for this project? 
A1 Yes, contractors must be pre-qualified (or an officially waived contractor) with the 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation at the time of submitting their bid to the Town. 
 
Q2 What Classification of Work is this project?  
A2 Highway Construction 
 
Q3 Can you provide the engineer’s estimate? 
A3 The engineer’s estimate developed using the quantities provided in the bid documents is 

$840,000. 
 

Q4 Can you provide a copy of the plan holders’ list? 
A4 The Bidders List was posted to the Town website, www.townhall.westwood.ma.us. A copy is 

also attached as part of Addendum 02. 
 
Q5 Can you provide the MassDOT Prequalification list? 
A5 The Town received the MassDOT Prequalification list approximately 24 hours before the bid 

opening so it is not a document the Town can provide right now. 
 
Q6 There is a conflict between the Specification and Bid Form for Item 450.53 Superpave Leveling 

Course 12.5. On page 8 of 18 under Method of Measurement and Payment it states that it will 
be paid “per square yard” while on the Bid Form, page 4 of 6 has it by the ton. 

 
A6 Superpave Leveling Course 12.5 will be paid for by the Ton. The text in the Method of 

Measurement and Payment subsection has been updated accordingly. 
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Addendum 02 makes changes to documents to address inconsistencies. Changes within the documents 
are annotated within the respective documents. These documents are replaced in their entirety. 
Addendum 02 reissues the following documents:  
 

Attachment A, Special Provisions 
Attachment D, Bid Item Sheet 
Annual Roadway Paving & Improvements – FY22 - Plan Set 
 

 
 
 
II. ADDENDUM 02 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 

 
BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL. 
 
 
Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

Title ___________________________________ 

 

Company ___________________________________  

 

Date  ___________________________________ 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


